James Randall

—
From: James Randall

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 11:58 AM
To: "Julie Arvia'

Subject: RE: Additional OMA Questions

Ms. Arvia,
| am in receipt of your email directed to President Blackburn and offer this initial response to your questions.

All minutes and agendas are immediately available either on the Park District’s website, or in hard copy at the Park
District office. Please note; the most recent agendas and minutes are held on the Board tab of the website,
http://boardpackets.fspd.org/. The older agendas and minutes are archived and available at
https://www.fspd.org/rccms/archived-meetings-and-agendas/.

Through recent actions and OMA training, we are aware of requirements and will ensure all efforts are made to comply
with all applicable requirements.

Please note; the listing you provided implying potential violations exceeds the sixty day requirement for review and all
items were immediately available, upon approval by the Park Board, on the District’s website and in hard copy at the
Park District office, as noted above.

The Park Board will review this matter at the September Board Meeting and may provide additional comment after
further review. .

Jim Randall, Executive Director
Frankfort Square Park District
7540 W. Braemar Lane
Frankfort, IL 60423
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